MEMORANDUM (:)F%I(S'?q}%lm

October 29, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
C
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (STERN)YKS R\} (-
RE: DOCKET NO. 010007-EI - Environmental Cost Recovery Clause

Attached is a NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE to be filed in the
above-referenced docket.
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UrIGINAL

Hublic Serpice Qonunission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 29, 2001

TO: Parties of record and all other interestested persons
“
FROM: Marlene K. Stern, Division of Legal Services (:Lv L,

RE: Docket No. 010007-EI - Informal Meeting

VIA FACSIMILE

The Staff of the Florida Public Sevice Commission will have a
conference call Floria Power & Light to discuss descrepancies
between Staff’s and FPL’s positions on the issues in Docket No.
010007-EI. The time and date of the conference call are:

November 1, 2001 at 10:00 a.m.

The phone number to call for the teleconference, and confirmation
number are:

(850) 488-3676, or
Suncom 278-3676
Confirmation # 30R 1029

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 413-6230.

xc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services



